

# BURROWBRIDGE PARISH COUNCIL AGENDA

Notice of the Ordinary Council Meeting – 10<sup>th</sup> January at 7.30PM in the Coronation Hall Burrowbridge

## DECLARATION OF INTEREST

### 1. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND TO APPROVE THE REASONS GIVEN

### 2. WELCOME

### 3. TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON 13<sup>TH</sup> DECEMBER 2016

### 4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MINUTES

- a. Update on West Yeo Road
- b. Update on The Badger tunnel at riverside
- c. The 'Ruin on the Bridge' purchase update.
- d. The 'Ruin on the Bridge' funding update
- e. Update on the quote for finger posts.
- f. Update on the Doggy Bin.
- g. Enforcement Officer – Stathe Road
- h. Loose Breeze Blocks at Riverside
- i. The Bench at the King Alfred
- j. Repairs to the Notice Board on Stanmoor Road.

### 5. FINANCE

- a. Update on Finances
- b. Parish Clerk's Salary
- c. Precept 2017/18
- d. Any other financial issues.

### 6. PLANNING

- a. Planning application 51/16/0016/LB Replacement of asbestos cement sheet roofing with profiled sheet material to part of roof at Saltmoor Pumping Station, Burrowbridge
- b. Planning Application 51/16/0011 Erection of detached dwelling, car parking and associated works in the garden to the side of Pembroke House, Stanmoor Road.

### 7. HIGHWAYS

- a. Speed Indicator Device (SID) Report for Stanmoor Road

### 8. FOOTPATHS

### 9. PARISH LAND

### 10. FLOOD RESILIENCE

### 11. NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH/POLICE MATTERS

- a. Representative from Local Community Police (tbc)

### 12. SALC

- a. Sam Winter leaving SALC.
- b. No Extension of referendum principles

### 13. NATIONAL TRUST/BURROW MUMP CAR PARK

- a. Update on doggy bin
- b. January's Volunteer?

### 14. CORRESPONDENCE

- a. Acknowledgement from CAB
- b. Proposed new Council for Taunton Deane and West Somerset
- c. Somerset Prepared Newsletter
- d. Difibrator Warning

### 15. ITEMS OF INFORMATION COUNCIL ONLY

- a. Proposed AGM date 23/5/17

### 16. MATTERS TO BE REPORTED

### 17. DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING - TUESDAY 14<sup>TH</sup> FEBRUARY 2017

### 18. Close of meeting